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March 14, 2012

Matthew T. Gray
JSN Properties, Inc.
3400 SW 22 Place
Bell, FL 32619

Subject: Receipt of Environmental Resource Permit Application for
Gray Construction Office Building Addition - ERP05-0417M -
Gilchrist County

Dear Mr. Gray:

The Suwannee River Water Management District (District) received your
application package on March 14, 2012, for Gray Construction Office Building
Addition. Your proposed project has been assigned permit number ERP0S5-
0417M. and is currently under review by permitting staff. You will receive a
response from staff within 30 days after receipt of the application package.
This is pursuant to Chapter 120.60(1), Florida Statutes.

Please be advised that it is a violation of District rules to begin any work
before a permit is issued, unless you have applied for a General Permit After
Notice for Construction, Operation, Maintenance, Alteration, Abandonment or
Removal of Minor Silvicultural Surface Water Management Systems under
section 40B-400.500, Florida Administrative Code. Your submitted
application package does not alleviate you from having to obtain all other
clearances, permits, or authorization required by any other unit of local, state,
or federal government.

Florida Statutes 373.419 states, “Within 30 days after the completion of
construction or alteration of any stormwater management system, dam,
impoundment, reservoir, appurtenant work, or works, the permittee shall file a
written statement of completion with the governing board...” We will enclose
the appropriate forms upon issuance of the permit to satisfy the requirement.

If you have any further questions, please contact John Hastings at
386.362.1001, or toll free at 800.226.1066. In order to better serve you,
please include the permit number in all correspondence.

L/@ncenr-;ly,
Tim Sagul, P.E.

Senior Professional Engineer

cc; Josh Highlander, PE

Water for Natura, Water for People
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